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From: Angus Llewellyn < > 

Mon, 1 Feb 2021 09:25: 14+1100 (AEDT) Sent: 

To: Peter Meakin < >; Laura Binnie < > 

Subject: Re: Canberra rape 

I'm fine, I think I may need some help chasing things when it comes closer to broadcast but at the moment I 
don't need anyone else to jump on with me. 

On 1 Feb 2021, at 9:20 am, Peter Meakin < > wrote: 

Ta. Sorry to load you up. Is Kate Mellis giving you a hand? 

From: Angus Llewellyn < > 

Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021 9:16 AM 

To: Peter Meakin < > 

Subject: Re: Canberra rape 

No worries. 

On 1 Feb 2021, at 9:05 am, Peter Meakin < > wrote: 

Hi mate. 

Just so everyone is on the same page, can you send out a brief note to Craig, Sarah Thornton, 

Laura, yours truly and the lawyers bringing them up to date with the latest developments, 
including proposed air date? 

Also notify them of third parties you have lined up or are hoping to speak to. 

Four or five sentences is enough. 

Cheers 




